s Outlook

Re: RCI Abuse in Care Pipitea Marae Event

From Kahurangi Carter <Kahurangi.Carter@parliament.govt.nz>
Date Wed 06/11/2024 1:42 PM
To  Nadine Walker <Nadine.Walker@wcc.govt.nz>

IS (2)(a)

You don't often get email from kahurangi.carter@parliament.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

Kia Ora ano Nadine,

s7(2)(a) s the only survivor led RCI event and is being held at Pipitea Marae as per above.

| am happy to do an email intro to lternatively, here are Wontact details. would like to
korero about some barriers some survivors are facing around attendance of the apology event.

SURIE)

Mauri ora,

Kahu

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kahurangi Carter
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:31:34 PM
To: nadine.walker@wecc.govt.nz <nadine.walker@wcc.govt.nz>

ce: SYUMIE

Subject: RCI Abuse in Care Pipitea Marae Event

Kia Ora Nadine,

Following our conversation, | would like to connect you to the organisers of NZCast who are organising
the Survivor led Royal Commission Inquiry into Abuse in Care apology event at Pipetia Marae on
November 12th.

We understand Greater Wellington is providing free bus passes for survivors, there are still some access
barriers to the event particularly for disabled people and kaumatua.

| can make an email introduction with SI{¢3IE o talk through the barriers and if there is a way
Wellington Council support.

Thanks for your consideration,



Kahu

Kahurangi Carter, Green Party List MP based in Otautahi/Christchurch

Deputy Musterer and Green Party spokesperson for Zero Waste, Children, Rainbow
Communities, Arts, Culture & Heritage, Community & Voluntary Sector, Disability and
Christchurch

s7(2)(a) Email kahurangi.carter@parliament.govt.nz
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